
United Nations 

GENERAL 

ASSEMBLY 
SIXTH SESSION( 
Official Records 

FIRST COIIIITTEE 48ath 
MEETING 

Tuesday, 8 January 1952, at 4 p.rn . 

Palais de Chaillot, Paris 

--� .....

CONTENTS 

Page 

Methods which might be used to maintain and strengthen international peace and 
security in accordance with the Purposes and Principles of the Charter : 
report of the Collective Measures Committee (A/1891, A/C.1/676/Rev.1, 
A/C.1/694/Rev.1 and A/C.1/688) (continued) .•.....•••••....•..••....•• 167 

Chairman : Mr. Finn MoE (Nonvay). 

Methods which might he used to maintain and 
strengthen international peace and security in 
accordance with the Purposes and Principles of the 
Charter : report of the Collective Measures Committee 
(A/1891, A/C.1/676/Rev.I, A/C.1/694/Rev.1 and 
A/C.1/688) (continued)

[Item 18]* 

CONSIDERATION OF DRAFT RESOLUTIONS AND AMENDMENTS 

THERETO (continued) 

1. Mr. MACAPAGAL (Philippines) stated that he would
vote in favour of the amendment submitted by the Arab
countries (A/C.1/691) to the USSR draft resolution
(A/C.1/688). The Collective Measures Committee had
important work to do and he hoped that the USSR would,
at some future time, see its way clear to participate in the
work of that Committee.
2. He would also support the amendments submitted by
Brazil, France, the United Kingdom and the United States
(A/C.1/693} which would make less mandatory in nature the
recommendation addressed to the Security Council in the
first su�paragraph of paragraph 2 of the operative part
of the USSR draft resolution.
3. However, he was unable to accept the second sub
paragraph of paragraph 2 of the USSR draft resolution. His
country was keenly interested in the success of the ne�o
tiations in Korea and could not support any move which
might jeopardize those negotiations. If it were possible for
the Security Council to discuss the matter with some hope
of constructive results, that could be done without adopting
a proposal of as peremptory a character as that of the USSR.
4. Mr. PALAR (Indonesia) recalled that he had provi
sionally noted the acceptable character of the revised eleven
Power draft resolution (A/C.1/676/Rev.1), with reservations
concerning the provisions dealing with the action to be
taken by individual governments for earmarking forces
for United Nations service. In view of the debate, however,
it was clear that to support or oppose the joint draft reso-

• Indicates the item number on the General Assembly agenda.

lution would be tantamount to taking sides in the current 
conflict and might involve increasing the division in the 
world. 
5. That would be in direct conflict with the path of
mediation followed by his country, and he would therefore
abstain from voting on both the joint draft resolution and
on the USSR draft resolution.
6. Mrs. SEKANINOV A-CAKRTOV A (Czechoslovakia)
would vote against the revised eleven-Power draft resolution
which was based on the illegal " Uniting for peace "
resolution and the report of the Collective Measures Com
mittee, and which involved the transfer to the General
Assembly of powers exclusively within the province of the
Security Council.
7. The proposal was part of the United States plan to
transform the United Nations into an instrument of its
aggressive policy, in order to ensure the participation of
nations which were not members of " aggressive blocs "
in that policy. The aggressive blocs led by the United
States were now to be directly linked to the United Nations.
The aggressive character of the proposed measures, which
were directed against the USSR and the countries of the
peoples' democracies, was perfectly clear, and they must
be rejected as harmful to world peace.
8. Stating that she would support the USSR draft reso
lution (A/C.1/688) Mrs. Sekaninova-Cakrtova said that
the Czechoslovak delegation considered the illegally esta
blished Collective Measures Committee as contrary to the
interests of world peace. A periodic meeting of the Security
Council, called for by the USSR proposal, was an urgent
and practicable measure to lessen existing tension. It was,
moreover, a measure explicitly provided for by the Charter.
Opposition to such a proposal would be evidence of unwil
lingness to seek agreement.
9. The assertions of the United States to the effect that the
USSR made no efforts to reach unanimity among the reat
Powers in the face of that renewed evidence o its 
constructive policy could be understood only in the light 
of the continuing efforts of the western Powers to substitute 
dictation for co-operation. The debate had once more 
demonstrated the hypocrisy of statements made by the 
representatives of the " Atlantic bloc " nations, who feared 
nothing more than the lessening of tension. 

167 
A/C.1/SR.485 



168 General A.seembly-Sixth Session-First Committee 
---------------

10. Speaking of the statement of the United States repre
sentative, she said that the sincerity of those who claimed
to wish for an early armistice in Korea would be shown by
the attitude they adopted toward the f roposal to promote 
an early and successful conclusion to the negotiations in 
Korea. 
11. Mr. CASTILLO ARRIOLA (Guatemala) said that
his delegation had submitted an amer.dment (A/C.1/605) 
to paragraph 2 of the operative part of the joint draft reso
lution (A/C.1/f,76/Rev.1). The amendment called for the 
insertion of the words " and to the extent to which in their 
judgment their capacity permits them to do so " in 
paragraph 2 after the words " constit 1tional processes ". 
12. The representative of Guatemala pointed out that the
amendment was intended to bring i:aragraph 2 of the
operative part of the draft resolution into line with para
graph 3 of the same text, as well as ·,vith the resolution
adopted at the fourth meeting of consult:1tion of Ministers of
Foreign Affairs of American States, held in Washington in 
March and April 1951.
13. The delegation of Guatemala ,vould support the
revised joint draft resolution if that amendment were incor
porated ; if not, it would be forced to abstain.
14. Mr. MUNOZ (Argentina) repeate,t that his delegation 
considered paragraph 6 of the revised joint draft resolution
to be unnecessary, since it would b( illogical to create
inequality of obligations between Merr bers of the United
Nations 'on the basis of whether or not they adhered to
regional arrangements. While the a< tivities of regional
arrangements should be in harmony vrith the action and
policy of the United Nations, they dealt mainly with matters
of a regional or local nature.
15. Witll reference to the scope of the undertaking involved
in the adoption of the joint draft resolution, he said that
if it were possible to distinguish between recommendations
of an optional or binding character in cmnexion with reso
lutions of the General Assembly, it :nust be concluded
that optional matters were all those e,; pressly set forth as
such in Articles 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14 Jf the Charter and,
in particular, in Article 18. Moreover, in view of the dis
tinction made by the Charter regarding the powers of the
Security Council under Chapter VII, there could be no
confusion between the meaning of the word " recommen
dation " and that of the word " decisicn " when the latter
referred to certain measures or action t:iken by the Security
Council.
16. Mr. WILSON (New Zealand) s: id that though his
delegation had previously c111lcd attent .on to the fact that
the Security Council had up to then omitted to call a 
periodic meeting under Article 28 of the Charter, both the 
calling and timing of such a meeting \!ere matters wholly 
up to the Security Council to decide. 
17. Moreover, he believed that one of the main intentions
of the provision for periodic meetings was to provide an
opportunity, between sessions of the Grneral Assembly, for 
discussions between members of gov�rnments. Such a 
meeting might have less importance during a session of the 
General Assembly, when such opportunities existed. There 
was no need to press for an immediate meeting. 
18. Therefore, the representative of N !W Zealand suppor
ted the amendment to the USSR draft resolution submitted
by Brazil, France, the United Kingdc m and the United
States (A/C.1/693).
19. Mr. WIERBLOWSKI (Poland) said that the general
debate on the report of the Collective Measures Committee
had proved that the existence and reconmendations of that

Committee were incompatible witl1 the Chaner and consti
tuted an attempt to transfer to other organs of the United 
Nations matters exclusively within the competence o, the 
Security Council which, according to the Charter, must 
operate on the basis of the unanimous co-operation 01 the 
great Powers. Attempts to depart from the principles of the 
Charter could only contribute to a further deterioration of the 
international situation. As a first step towards returning the 
Organization to its original purposes, it would be appro
priate to abolish the so-called Collective Measures Com
mittee and to make it clear that the Security Council was 
indeed the primary organ charged with the esamination of 
problems relating to international peace and collective 
security. The USSR draft resolution provided for such 
a decision. 
20. In addition, in order to strengthen international peace
and security and to achieve a lessening of tension, it also
called in the first sub-paragraph of earagraph 2 for a 
periodic meeting of the Security Council which, according 
to the Charter, was the organ on which it was incumbent to 
take steps leading to a relaxation of tension. It was incorrect 
to say that such a meeting would lead to an aggravation of 
the situation, since tension had resulted not from attempts 
to seek agreement, but from tJ1e attempts of some to impose 
their will on others. 
21. The amendment submitted by Brazil, France, the
United Kingdom and the United States (A/C.1/693) to
the USSR proposal sought to confuse the issue and to
leave the door open to evasion of the attempt to reach
agreement among the great Powers.
22. Dealing with the second sub-paragraph of paragraph 2
of the USSR draft resolution, Mr. Wierblowski said that
the need to restore peace in Korea was evident and that it
was difficult to understand why some delegations wished to 
avoid making efforts to that end. The USSR proposal
ob�·iously would not obstruct the conversations in Korea
which in any case had not proved particularly successful
to date-but would facilitate and expedite them.
23. The representative of Poland would therefore support
the USSR draft resolution (A/C.1/688), which contained
practical proposals capable of facilitating the solution of the
issues which complicated the political situation.
'24. Sirdar Mohammad NAIM (Afghanistan) recalled that 
his delegation had voted in favour of the " Uniting for 
peace" resolution and the establishment of the Collective 
Measures Committee. 
25. However, he would be obliged to abstain on
paragraph 2 of the revised joint draft resolution, as various
factors would make it difficult for his Government to envi
sage for an indeterminate period the setting up of armed
forces for use outside its territory.
26. \-\'ith that exception, he would vote in favour of the
revised joint draft resolution which incorporated the
amendments sponsored by various delegations including
Afghanistan.
'27. The representative of Afghanistan would also vote 
in favour of the USSR draft resolution with the amendment 
submitted by the delegations of the Arab countries 
(A/C.1/601). 
28. Mr. BELLEGARDE (Haiti) would vote in favour
of the revised joint draft resolution. The attitude that had
prevailed in the revision of that text was one which ought
to prevail generally in the United Nations, and, in particular,
in the Security Council. The Council could fulfil its
functions only 1f it were possible to reach some agreement
in it, either by one side accepting views of the other side



or by compromise. Stressing the diametrically opposed 
views of the USSR on the one hand, and of the majority 
of the Security Council and of the General Assembly on 
the other, regarding the origin and nature of the conflict 
in Korea, he pointed out that, unless the USSR was prepared 
to recognize that its views wen: erroneous, it was hi�hly 
unlikely that the meeting it proposed would settle anythmg. 
29. Since it was said that a periodic meeting would
offer some glimmer of hope, however, the representative 
of Haiti would support the amendment of Brazil, France, 
the United Kingdom and the United States (A/AC.1/693), 
to the USSR draft resolution, but would vote against 
paragraph 1 of that draft to abolish the Collective Measures 
Committee. He would also support the joint draft resolu
tion (A/C.1/ti76/Rev.1 ). 
:io. Mr. MUNIZ (Brazil) stated that the meeting of the 
sponsors of the eleven-Power draft resolution and of the 
amendments to it had not resulted in agreement on the 
amendment submitted by Colombia and Chile to para
graph ti of the joint proposal. 
:{I. The sponsors of the eleven-Power draft resolution 
and the Mexican delegation had reached agreement on 
the following wording to replace the Mexican amendment 
to paragraph 6 : " within the constitutional limitations 
and the other provisions of those bodies and arrangements ". 
32. U MYINT THEIN (Burma) said that one reason
why his delegation which had taken part in the work of 
the Collective Measures Committee had not been a sponsor 
of the draft resolution was that it had wished to hear the 
views of delegations which had not been represented on 
the Committee. 
33. The Burmese delegation belit�ved collective measures
were necessary and would support the draft resolution 
although it would find it necessary to abstain on some 
parts, such as paragraphs 1 and 2 of the operative part. 
It welcomed particularly paragraph 10. In giving support 
to the draft resolution, the delegation of Burma wished to 
make it clear that it was not aligning itself with any " bloc " 
but only promoting collective security. 
:i4. With regard to the Soviet Union draft resolution, 
the Burmese delegation could not support paragraph 1 
of the operative part. It would, however, support para
graph 2, particularly in view of the statement of the Soviet 
representative that the Security Council should not take 
over the negotiations for an armistice but merely assist in 
a settlement. 
:35. Mr. TRUCCO (Chile) observed that the private 
meeting of the authors of the joint draft resolution, and the 
authors of amendments had been unable to reach agreement 
upon the eighth paragraph of the preamble or on para
graph 6 of the operative part of the draft resolution. Chile 
and other Latin-American States had already undertaken 
certain commitments which bound them to give priority 
to the problem of continental defence and the provisions 
of the two paragraphs in question appeared to run counter 
to that obligation. 
36. Chile accordingly wished to maintain the amend
ments �roposed to the eighth paragraph of the preamble 
(A/C.1/689, point 1) and to paragraph 6 of the operative 
part (A/C.1/692). If the amendments were rejected Chile 
would vote against the corresponding paragraphs but it 
would vote in favour of the resolution as a whole with 
specific reservations. 
37. Mr. vx'SHINSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) stated that no satisfactory explanation had been 
given for the proposal to delete the words " without delay " 

from the sub-paragraph of the Soviet Union draft resolu
tion calling for a· periodic meeting of the Security Council. 
38. It would a1;1pear that the authors of the amendment 
desired to substitute wording based on the thesis that
there might be tense situations in which it would be 
inappropriate for the Security Council to make any attempt 
to remove the tension. On the contrary, any attempt 
to re-establish friendly relations, even in unfavourable 
conditions, should be welcomed. The amendment denied 
the expediency of a jeriodic meeting under Article 28
at the present time an asserted that such a meeting would 
be useless and would be used only for propaganda purposes. 
The mere fact that there were diametrically opposed points 
of view need not prevent progress in negotiation, as was 
evidenced by the discussions on the armistice in Korea. 
Similarly, there could be helpful discussions in the Security 
Council and there was no basis for objections such as 
those which had been voiced by the representative of 
Haiti. 
39. If the amendment was adopted, the Soviet Union
proposal would lose the possibility of being useful in 
abating tension ; the time would never come for reducing 
international tension, as the supporters of the amendment 
wanted it to continue. The authors of the amendment 
might well go even further and assert that any meeting 
whatsoever of the Security Council and indeed of the 
General Assembly would only be used for propaganda 
purposes, and would be unnecessary and untimely. In 
fact they intended to delude public opinion and to shelve
the periodic meetings of the Security Council and any 
agreements that might be reached. Any delegation which 
wanted the Security Council to resume its mfluence would 
be unable to accept the amendment. It was essential 
for the Security Council to work for the removal of elements 
which were impairing friendly relations. It was accordingly 
important not to delete the proposal that the question of 
Korea be examined in the first place. No topic was of 
greater ungency. 
40. The basic motives which governed the United States
in resisting any move which would lead to the general 
reduction of tension and in particular the settlement in 
Korea had been revealed in the 29 December 1951 issue 
of the Wall Street Journal. An article in that paper had 
dealt with the concern of the Government over the general 
apathy towards rearmament and the fear that there would 
be even less enthusiasm if an armistice was achieved in 
Korea. That was the reason why the Soviet Union proposal 
was being opposed and why there were rumours of an 
imminent attempt to postpone or even remove the Korean 
question from the agenda of the General Assembly. 
41. Mr. LLOYD (United Kingdom) stated that the test
he had applied to the proposal of the Soviet Union was 
whether it would help or hinder the negotiations in Korea. 
Considerable progress had been made towards an armistice 
and the only important point which appeared to be 
outstanding was the matter of the construction and repair 
of airfields during the armistice period. That was a mili
tary problem which would best be discussed by commanders 
in the field. A political discussion in the Security Council 
in which no doubt the question of who had been th; 
aggressor would arise, would be certain to result in the 
post ponement of the armistice negotiations. 
42. With regard to the remainder of the Soviet Union
draft resolution, any attempt to reduce tension would be 
welcomed and, in appropriate circumstances, a meeting 
under the terms of Article 28 would doubtless be valuable. 
The decision should however be left to the Security Council 
itself. Other ways existed by which tension could be reduced 



170 General Aaeembly-Sath S-ion-Fint Committee 
---------------

if there was a will to do so. Somethini: could have been 
done and still could be done to that e ld in the current 
session of the General Assembly itself. 
43. Mr. CORDOVA (Mexico) said that the representative
of Chile had stated the reason why the jcint amendment to
the ei�hth paragraph of the preamble (A/C.1/689, point 1) 
was sttll being pressed. 
44. Mr. Cordova wished to point out in addition that
there was a problem in paragraph 4 where the Spanish text
did not appear to correspond to the Engl:sh text which was
the correct one, as it corresponded to the text of the joint
Chilean, Colombian and Mexican amenolment.
45. With regard to paragraph 6 of the operative part, he
pointed out that the new text enjoine,i respect for the
limits of constitutional status and othe1 limits, including
the geographical ones, which bound the activities of regional
bodies such as the Organization of Ame. ·ican States. The
reservations with which the Mexican dele;tation had met the
previous text had been due to the fact that it had not clearly
defined the precedence of regional arrang,:ments and bodies
and that it had seemed to establish some at tomatic obligation
to co-operate with the United Nations.
46. With regard to the new wording of the text, in which
several delegations had collaborated, the l\lexiean delegation
felt that it w.ts essential to make it perfoctly clear that no
decision of the General Assembly, evrn though it was
merely a recommendation, could be cons·:rued to mean any
abrogation of the powers of the Organization of American
States, a body set up specifically to strengthen mutual
understanding among the American courtries and to settle
their disputes, and one which had been •>f great se.rvicc to
the cause of world peace.
47. Mr. QUEVEDO (Ecuador) said that the Soviet Union
representative had attnbuted statements to him which he 
had not made. Mr. Quevedo's previous remarks had been 
to the effect that at the present stage the intervention of the 
Security Council in the Korean questio 1 was unlikely to 
expedite negotiations in view of the tactics of the Soviet 
Union. In any case, regardless of any Assembly recommen
dations, the Council itself must decide •>n its programme 
of meetings and its agenda. 
48. Mr. BELAUNDE (Peru) said that the paragraph in
the preamble conccrnin� regional agree·nents stated that 
they " can and should constitute an important contri
bution to collective security. It was Mr. Belaunde's view 
that such arrangements actually do cons:itute an essential 
element but nevertheless he would absta n from voting on 
the amendment submitted by Chile, Colombia and Mexico. 
49. With regard to paragraph 6 of the c,perative fart, the
changes which had been made on the initiative o Mexico
had made the amendment submitted by Chile and Colombia 
(A/C.1/692) unnecessary. The Peruvian delegation would 
support the new version of paragraph 6 ( �/C.1/694/Rev.1). 
50. With regard to the Soviet Unior draft resolution
(A/C.1/688) the Peruvian delegation believed that it would
be inadvisable to transfer negotiations of a military character
to the political forum of the Security C:>uncil. It would
accordingly vote in favour of the amendntent which Brazil,
France, the United States and the United Kingdom had
submitted to that draft resolution (A/C.: /693).
51. Mr. BATLLE BERRES (Uruguay) said that his
delegation would vote in favour of the e even-Power draft
resolution. The amendments which had been submitted to
that draft resolution unfortunately appeared to weaken the
obligations which all nations should as,iume reciprocally
in order to ensure peace and oppose aggression.

VOTE ON THE DRAFT RESOLUTION SUBMITIED BY THE ELEVEN 

POWERS (A/C.1/076/RF.v. 1 AND A/C.1/694/REv.1) AND 
THE AMENDMENTS THERETO 

52. Following a statement by the CHAIRMAN regarding
the method of voting, the representatives of CHILE,
ARGENTINA, MEXICO and COLOMBIA requested
that a vote be taken on point 5 of the joint amendment
(A/C.1/689) in view of the differences between the English
and Spanish texts.
53. Mr. VYSHfNSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) proposed that the Soviet Union draft resolution
(A/C.1/688) should be voted on first in view of the fact that
it proposed the abolition of the Collective Measures Com
mittee. Accordingly, its adoption would eliminate the need
for voting on the eleven-Power draft resolution.
54. Mr. Vyshinsky moved that the Committee decide on
his motion according to the terms of article 130 of the rules
of procedure.
55. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the motion of the
representative of the Soviet Union.

The motion was rejected by 41 votes to 6, with 12 abstentions. 

56. Mr. VYSHINSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics} stated that his delegation wished to submit para
gra£h 1 of the operative part of its draft resolution 
(A/C.1/688) as an amendment to the joint draft reso
lution (A/C.1/676/Rev.1). 
57. Since that amendment was the furthest removed in 
substance from the draft resolution, it should be put to the
vote first according to article 129 of the rules of procedure.
58. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the amendment
submitted by the representative of the USSR.

The amendment was rejected by 52 votes to 5, with Z 
abstentions. 

59. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the amend
ment submitted by Chile, Colombia and Mexico
(A/C.l/689, point 1) to the eighth paragraph of the preamble
of the joint draft resolution.

The amendment was rejected by 24 votes to 13, with 17 
abstentions. 

60. The representative of the UNION OF SOVIET
SOCIALIST REPUBLICS requested that the first
paragraph of the preamble of the draft resolution be voted
on sepa.rately.
61. The representative of ECUADOR asked that the
eighth paragraph of the preamble should also be voted on
separately.
62. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first paragraph
of the preamble of the draft resolution (A/C.1/676/Rev.1).

The first paragraph of the preamble was adopted by 52 votes 
to none, with 6 abstentions. 

63. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the eighth paragraph
of the preamble of the draft resolution (A/C.1/676/Rev.1).

The eighth paragraph of the preamble was adopted by 
44 votes to 9, with 2 abstentions. 

64. The CHAIRtvlAN put to the vote the remaining
paragraphs of the preamble of the draft resolution.

The remaining paragraphs of the preamble were adopted 
by 52 votes to 5, with 2 abstentions. 

65. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph 1 of the
operative part of the draft resolution (A/C.1/676/Rev.1).

Paragraph 1 of the operative part was adopted by 52 fJotes 
to 5, with 2 abst.entions. 



485th Meeting-8 January 1952 171 

(iG. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the amendment 
submitted by Guatemala (A/C.1/695) to paragraph 2 of the 
operative part. 

The amendmetit was adopted by 33 votes to 7, with 
18 abstentions. 

67. The CHl'URMA.N put to the vote paragraph 2 of the
operative part thus amended.

Paragraph 2 as amended was adopted by 46 votes to 5, with 
7 abstentions. 

68. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph 3 of the
operative part of the draft resolution.

Paragraph 3 was adopted by 49 votes to ,;, with 4 abstentions. 

6!l. The representative of the UNITED STATES OF 
AMERICA asked if, in the English text of the amendment 
submitted by Chile, Colombia and lVkxico to paragraph 4 
(A/C.1/689, point 5), the word "rules" could be replaced 
by the word " processes ". 

70. The representatives of CHILE, COLOMBIA and
MEXICO accepted the change in the translation.

71. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the amendment
submitted by Chile, Colombia and Mexico proposing a new 
text for paragraph 4 of the operative part (A/C.1/689, 
point 5). 

The amendment was adopted by 39 votes to 5, with 
13 abstentions. 

72. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph 3 of the
operative part.

Paragraph [j was adopted by SJ votes to 6, with 2 abstentions. 

73. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the amendment

Printed in France 

submitted by Chile and Colombia to paragraph 6 of the 
operative part (A/C.1/692). 

The amendment was rejected by 34 votes to 6, witlt 
17 abstentions. 
74, The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the revised text 
of paragraph 6 of the draft resolution (A/C.1/694/Rev.1). 

The revised text of paragraph 6 was adopted by 49 votes 
to 8, with 2 abstentions. 
75. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote successively
paragraphs 7, 8, 9 and 10 of the operative part of the joint
draft resolution (A/C.1/676/Rev.1).

Paragraph 7 was adopted by 52 votes to 5, with 2 abstentiom• 
Paragraph 8 was adopted by 49 votes to 5, with 5 abstentions• 
Paragraph !J was adopted by 1;3 votes to 5, with one 

abstention. 
Paragraph 10 was adopted by 53 votes tu 5, with 

one abstention. 
76. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote as a ,vhole
the draft resolution submitted by the eleven Powers
(A/C.1/676/Rev.1 and A/C.1/694/Rev.1) as amended.

The draft resolution as amended was adopted by 51 votes 
to 5, with 3 abstentions. 
77. Mr. C. MALIK (Lebanon) proposed that the vote
on the USSR draft resolution (A/C.1/688) be postponed 
and that the meeting adjourn. 
78. The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the motion for
adjournment.

The motion was adopted by :Jl votes to 16, witli 
17 abstentions. 

The meeting ruse at 7 p.m. 

D-93100-January 195:i-3,6oo




